SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 4, 2015
9:12 a. m

9:12: 06 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:12 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co-Chair
Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny O son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Shel don Fi sher, Comnm ssioner, Departnent of Adm nistration;

John Boucher, Deput y Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of
Adm ni stration; Randall Hoffbeck, Conm ssioner, Departnent
of Revenue; Dan  DeBartol o, Di rector, Adm ni strative
Services Division, Departnment of Revenue; Jerry Burnett,
Deputy Conm ssioner, Treasury Division, Department  of

Revenue; Doug Woliver, Deputy Admnistrative Director,
Al aska Court System

SUMVARY
SB 27: APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

SB 27 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

FY 16 BUDGET OVERVI EWG:

DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON



DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
ALASKA COURT SYSTEM

9:12:15 AM

#sb27
SENATE BI LL NO 27

"An Act making appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for
certain progr ans, capitalizing funds, maki ng
reappropriations, and nmaking appropriations under art.
| X, sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Al aska,
from the «constitutional budget reserve fund; and
providing for an effective date."

9:13:18 AM

AOVERVI EW FY 16 DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON

SHELDON FI SHER, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON,
stated that he wuld address the previously issued
guestions from Senator Dunleavy as he reviewed the
presentation. He turned to Slide 2, "DOA Mssion and
Organi zation.” The slide provided the mssion of the
departnment: to provide consistent and efficient support to
state agencies so that they may better serve Al askans. He
stated that a portion of the departnents' efforts were
spent serving the public, and a material portion was spent
serving other state agencies.

9:14:15 AM

M. Fisher noved to Slide 3, "DOA Services Across Al aska."
He rel ayed that the departnent had a broad geographic reach
across the state, driven primarily by the D vision of Mtor
Vehicles, and sonmewhat by the Public Defenders Agency
( PDA) .

9:14:30 AM

M. Fisher noved to Slide 4, "DOA Services to the Public."
He noted that the wundesignated general funds (UGF)
associated with each division was shown on the slide. He
said that as part of the 2015 Mnagenent Plan the
department had approxinmately $88 nmillion in UG, $50
mllion of which was associated with PDA and the O fice of

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Public Advocacy (OPA). He stated that those agencies had a
constitutional mandate to provide certain services and were
already stretched for resources. He furthered that both
agenci es had seen an increased workload over the past few
years, which they had been nmanaging with a flat budget; in
the current budget exercise, substantial cuts had not been
made in those agencies. He relayed that not cutting those
agency budgets had resulted in disproportionate cuts spread
across other agencies. He referred to the question as to
whet her the departnent should nmake cuts to PDA and OPA that
corresponded with cuts that had been nmade to the Departnment
of Law (DQOL); internal discussions determned that it would
be inappropriate to aggressively cut the departnents at
this tine. He reiterated that the agencies had been
adm nistering their growing caseload with a flat budget,
and added that as a result the backlog was grow ng. He
warned that further cutting their budgets in FY 16 would
lead to a greater cost to the state in term of ineffective
assi stance of counsel, and other challenges pertaining to
court trials. He believed that funding for the two agencies
needed to stay firnmly intact.

9:17:26 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked whether Al askans could request a
public defender, or was it determ ned by incone.

M. Fisher replied that the court made the determ nation
based on incone | evel.

9:18: 20 AM

M. Fisher noted that the Division of Mtor Vehicles was
funded entirely by program receipts. He continued that the
Division of Retirenment and Benefits was funded wth a
nodest anmount of UGF.

9:18:45 AM

M. Fisher noved to Slide 5, "DOA Services to the Public."
He categorized the four agencies on the slide: Al aska
Public Broadcasting Commssion (APBC) & AIRRES G ants;
Alaska O | and Gas Conservation Conm ssion (AOGCC); Violent
Crimes Conpensation Board (VCCB); Alaska Public Ofices
Comm ssion (APOC), as quasi-independent agencies. He said
that APBC was l|argely funded by UG-, but had no paid
enpl oyees. He stated that AOGCC had no UGF in its budget

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 03/04/15 9:12 A M



but was funded by receipts from the industry. He related
that VCCB received a portion of federal funding, and sone
funding from the Pernmanent Fund Dividend (PFD) Fel on Fund,
but no UGF. He stated that APOC was nostly funded with UG-

9:19:47 AM

M. Fisher continued to Slide 6, "DOA Services to State
Agencies.”" He said that in the case of each agency, sone
UG- were used to subsidize and reduce the fee that would
otherwise be charged to other agencies. He said that the
Division of General Services (DGS) was responsible for
adm nistering |eases, nanaging state owned buildings and
the centralized portion of departnental purchasing. He
continued with Enterprise Technol ogy Services (ETS), which
adm nistered the centralized information technology (IT)
functions for the state. He noted that the Division of
Per sonnel and Labor Rel ati ons ( DOPLR) managed the
centralized human resources (HR) functions, as well as
| abor relations and contract bargaining. He spoke to the
Department of Finance (DOF), which managed the statew de
payroll system financial audits, and various other systens
of financial support.

9:20: 50 AM

M. Fisher presented Slide 7, "DOA Services to State
Agencies.” He noted that the Dvision of Admnistrative
Servi ces (DAS) was consistent across agencies. The Division
of Risk Managenment (DRM) administered the departnent's
insurance policies and prograns and was funded entirely
from interagency transfers. He relayed that the budget for
the Ofice of Admnistrative Hearings was |argely inner-
agency transfers, but included sone G

9:21:31 AM

M. Fisher explained Slide 8, "DOA Budget by D vision,"
which was a diagram that highlighted the DOA budget by
division; the GF only, FY 15 Managenent Plan was charted in
the thousands. He pointed out to the conmttee that of the
$88 nillion budget, $49 mllion had been associated wth
PDA and OPA.

9:22: 00 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 03/04/15 9:12 A M



M. Fisher presented Slide 9, "DOA Budget by D vision,"
whi ch organi zed by bar graph the percent of UG changes in
DOA divisions between the UG- FY2015 Managenent Plan and
the FY2016 CGovernor Anended UGF totals. He noted that the
budget for OPA and PDA had been held flat fromyear to year
and costs had been spread across other divisions. He spoke
of the request for information (RFI) that had been sent out
by ETS with respect to mmintenance and managenent of the
State of Al aska Tel ecommunications System (SATS) and the
Al aska Land Mbile Radio (ALMR) prograns and the accepting
of proposals. He stated that financial bids had not been
sought for the RFI. He thought that conbining the
managenent of the two systens woul d i nprove efficiencies.

9:23:16 AM

M. Fisher continued to Slide 10, "DOA Budget Change by
Division," which showed the DOA budget change by division
and ranked by percentage from highest to | owest. He pointed
out to the commttee that GF for ETS, general services, and

personnel |abor relations had been reduced by over 20
per cent .

9:23:57 AM

M. Fisher explained Slide 11, which contained a pie chart
depicting the sane percentages illustrated on Slide 10.
9:24:14 AM

M. Fisher showed slide 12, "DOA Al Funding Sources,"
whi ch contained a bar graph focused on fund sources. He
spoke to the question of forecasting reductions associated
with changes in other departnents. He reiterated that a
substantial percentage of DOA services related to services
that were provided to other state agencies.

9:25:15 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche referred to Slide 10, and asked how
Ri sk Managenent was funded.

M. Fisher explained that the departnents that took

advantage of the insurance R sk Managenent provided paid
for the service through an interagency transfer.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Vice-Chair Mcciche suggested that Ri sk Managenment was in a
category by itself and was not charged through federal
receipts.

M. Fisher stated that he was not aware of any federal
receipts that applied to R sk Managenent. He continued that
the departnent actively worked to reduce insurance prem uns
and cuts costs wherever possible.

9:26: 27 AM

M. Fisher referred back to Slide 12, and the question of
how the DOA budget interacted wth other departnental
budget s. He explained that as other departnents shrank,
their need for space reduced as well. He shared that when
this occurred, the departnent would attenpt to reorganize
and nove other groups into the space in order to naximze
the benefit, while recognizing that sonetines the |eases
that the departnment entered into mght be nulti-year |eases
that limted flexibility wwthin the fiscal year

9:27: 38 AM

M. Fisher noved to Slide 13, "Position Changes By
Division," whi ch showed t he headcount reducti ons
contenplated by the anended budget. He spoke to the
guestion of how to think about a vacancy factor. He related
that vacancy factors were typical; iif there were 100
position control nunbers (PCN), and a vacancy factor of 5
percent were applied, the budget would only need to reflect
funding for 95 PCNs. He said acconpanying the vacancy
factor was the need to recognize that there would be sone
attrition throughout the year. The positions would need to
be filled slowy in order to achieve the vacancy factor.

9:28: 39 AM

Senator Dunl eavy asked if the departnment had budgeted for
PCNs at 95 or 100 percent.

M. Fisher shared that OVB had mandated certain vacancy
factors doe every departnent, which varied by the size of
t he organi zation. He stressed that cutting a vacant PCN had
an effect due to the way that the vacancy factor was
appl i ed.

9:29: 40 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Senat or Dunl eavy restated the question.

M. Fisher replied that in his exanple he had budget for 95
percent. He said that the actual vacancy factor varied
depending on the size of the organization.

9:30: 07 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon referred to the negative PCN changes on
Slide 13, she asked whether the nunber represented people
or positions.

M. Fisher replied that it varied throughout the chart. He
said that if there was not a note witten into the far
right-hand colum for the division, then the position was
vacant. He observed that the majority of the 15 positions
reduced positions had been vacant. He felt that the inpact
was real when the vacancy factor was appli ed.

Co-Chair MacKinnon said that the state required other
communities to perform a termnation study to understand
the inpact of reducing either positions, or people. She
asked whether reducing positions would affect the state's
ability to neet its obligations under the retirenment system
formula and whether the admnistration would support
elimnation of the termnation studies. She queried the
state's responsibility, as conpared to the responsibility
of muni ci palities, of the debt within the state's
retirement system and whether the reductions would inpact
future calculations on termnation studies of |[ocal
conmuni ties.

M. Fisher responded that when agencies or politica
subdivisions elimnated an entire class, a termnation
study was required. He said that the cuts that had been
made to date would not inplicate the need for a term nation
study by the state. He thought that it was unlikely that
there would be a requirenment that the departnent perform a
termnation study. He furthered that the elimnation of
term nation studi es was under consideration and an approach
was being sought that would elimnate the need for the
studies while protecting the system He felt that the
adm ni stration recognized that term nation studies had, at
times, gotten in the way of good business decisions at the
muni cipal level, and that a balance between rational
deci sion nmaking and the sustainability of the system needed
to be struck

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 03/04/15 9:12 A M



9:34:17 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon reiterated her question pertaining to
the responsibility of local municipalities for the overall
debt of the retirenent system

JOHN BOUCHER, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF
ADM NI STRATI ON, explained that the breakdown was roughly
60/40. He said that it varied from year to year because it
was allocated on the payroll at the tine; as the payrol
shifted the nunber coul d change.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whether paynent was being
shifted onto smaller communities. She asked for further
explanation regarding the elimnation of job classes
triggering a termnation study.

M. Fisher understood that an entire job classification had
to be elimnated before a term nation study was required.

M. Boucher added that it was unusual to require
term nation studies for job classes with m ninmal positions.

9:36: 52 AM

M. Fisher noved to Slide 14, which showed that the
departnment had no FY 16 capital budget requests. He shared
that the departnment had $3 nmillion in deferred naintenance
in the Public Building Fund.

9:37: 28 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked for an update on the Integration
Resource Information System (IR'S) project, and whether it
was on schedul e.

M. Fisher stated that the current projection was that the
project would go live in July of 2015. He said that the
project was on target.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon asked whether sinulated npdels were
being run in expectation of Medicaid expansion.

M. Fisher explained that he was very cognizant failed

i npl enentations that had happened in the past. He assured
the commttee that extensive testing and nodeling was

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 03/04/15 9:12 A M



underway. He expressed optimsm that the project would be
snoot hl y execut ed.

9:39:28 AM

M. Fisher explained slide 15, "Core Initiatives and
Chal | enges":

Per sonnel Costs Savi ngs
*\WAge Negotiations — remain conpetitive and bal anced
| nprove enpl oyee productivity

M. Fisher asserted that having a notivated, engaged,
effective workforce was a critical asset to the state.

Co-Chair Kelly said that he had heard conplaints that the
business comunity had experienced trouble retaining
enpl oyees because everyone wanted a state job. He thought
that perhaps the state was too conpetitive and was paying
enpl oyees nore than the market preferred.

M. Fisher intuited that the state started by paying
enpl oyees below the market average, but had a steeper
growh in the outer years, which resulted in above narket
wages in sone cases. He though that the nunbers varied
depending on the class of enployee; highly skilled people
were paid below market. He felt that it was inportant to be
fair to the state and to enpl oyees.

Co-Chair Kelly shared that when he worked for the
university he saw enployees leaving not for the private
sector, but for other governnental agencies. He felt that
the private sector was having difficulty keeping up wth
the wages that the state could offer enpl oyees.

9:43: 21 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche asked if there was a plan for re-
eval uating the continuous COLA increase.

Comm ssioner Fisher stated that DOA was continuing to
exam ne all of the pay structures in order to assess where
the state was conpared to the market.

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that there did not seem to be a
salary cap for state enpl oyees at the higher pay |evels.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Comm ssioner Fisher thought that the issue <could be
exam ned.

Vice-Chair Mcciche asked about the results of a recently
conpl eted sal ary study.

Comm ssioner Fisher relayed that the last salary study
occurred in 2009. He said he would share the findings with
the commtt ee.

9:45: 39 AM

Conmmi ssi oner Fisher returned to Slide 15:

Reduction of Unfunded Liability
eHealth Care Spend — continue to bend the cost curve

Procurenent Savings — Lower costs for what we already
buy
*IRIS - updated core statew de adm ni strative systens

| nformati on Technology (IT) — Inproved services and
cost

| nprove Facility Managenent
eUtilization of Space — better use our space

Comm ssi oner Fisher spoke to the Unfair Labor Practice that
had been filed against the state wth respect to the
i npl enentation of Universal Space Standards. He said that a
nunber of space standards had been inplenented, but work
had paused because the adm nistration needed to determ ne
what the governnent would |look |ike noving forward and did
not want to spend nobney on spaces that would have to be
rebuilt in the future. He said that the pause had provided
the opportunity to review the situation with the bargai ning
unit that had filed the claim which questioned whether the
state was even achi evi ng cost savi ngs, and t he
adm nistration had agreed to exam ne the dozen conpleted
projects in order to determ ne any achieved cost savings

He added that he had received grievances from other
commi ssioners and was attenpting to address those concerns.
He asserted that in a world where the state had a bottom
line, saving on space was necessary.

9:48: 26 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 03/04/15 9:12 A M



AT EASE

9:49: 16 AM
RECONVENED

Senat or Dunl eavy asked about consolidation of insurance
pl ans and whether the admnistration had |ooked that the
cost savings of consolidating teacher health care plans.

Comm ssi oner Fisher replied that the Hay G oup had done an
estimate in 2013, and the results had indicated a range of
potential savings of $22 mllion to $33 mllion. He
understood that the savings were largely driven by a
difference between the enployee contributions nmade in the
teacher plans, versus what the state applied. He stated
that sone school districts had managed effectively and
efficiently, and to nove to a state plan would increase the
costs to those districts. He added that for other districts
the nove could reduce costs. He said that t he
adm nistration would be supportive of any political
subdivision that found it beneficial to function under
Al aska Care.

9:51:15 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked what role the teacher bargaining
unit played in collecting premuns, and were the prem uns
remtted to the provider or naintained within the financial
accounts of the bargaining unit.

Comm ssi oner Fisher understood that the bargaining until
collected the premuns, which stayed within the health
trust.

9:51:41 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche referred to Slide 4. He queried the
$2.3 mllion UG- expense for retirement and benefits
stating that, the UG- cost for nanaging pension funds
should be zero; generally revenue charged the retirenent
system for costs.

Comm ssioner Fisher explained that the nunber related
largely to two closed retirenent systens that had the need
for ongoing support, and was not related to PERS and TRS
He added that a nodest anmount of those funds was associ ated
with actuarial studies that could be required to support

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 03/04/15 9:12 A M



| egislation and other things that could not be charges to
the trust.

9:52: 55 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon asked how many retirees were being
managed in the cl osed plans.

Comm ssioner Fisher replied that he would get back to the
committee on the nunbers.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon considered that if the nunmber were under
100, $2 mllion seened exorbanent.

Comm ssi oner Fisher thought that the $2 mllion was for
managenent and a portion of the benefits that the retirees
revived.

9:53:44 AM
AT EASE

9:54:19 AM
RECONVENED

9:54:28 AM

Co-Chair Kelly noted that the departnment had received a
list of questions from Senator Dunleavy's office for
subconmi ttee purposes. He said that the responses would be
di stributed to nenber's offices.

9:54: 50 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked when the answers coul d be expected.
Comm ssi oner Fi sher thought within the next week.

9:55:17 AM
AT EASE

9:57: 00 AM
RECONVENED

AOVERVI EW FY 16 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

9:57:25 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Co-Chair Kelly requested, for the purpose of tine, that the
or gani zati onal and phil osophy slides be skipped

9:58: 07 AM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
briefly overviewed Slide 2:

Al aska Departnent of Revenue
The Departnment of Revenue mnmission is to collect,
di stribute and invest funds for public purposes

Progranms, Authorities, and Corporations
Tax Divi sion

Treasury Division

Per manent Fund Divi dend Divi si on

Chil d Support Services Division

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation

Al aska Per manent Fund Corporation

Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority

Al aska Muni ci pal Bond Bank Authority

Comm ssioner Hoffbeck related that the departnment also
oversaw. unclainmed property, investnments, cash nanagenent,
debt managenent , adm ni strative servi ces, crimna
investigation unit, and the filmoffice.

9:58: 31 AM

Conmi ssi oner Hoffbeck noved to Slide 3, "Myjor Departnent
Acconpl i shnments in 2014":

Col | ecti ons and Enf or cenent

[Over 98% of known taxpayers filed and paid their
taxes on tinme

[(0The Tax Division is currently in phase 2 of a 3-phase
Tax Revenue Managenent System (TRMS5). This is an
integrated system for all taxpayers to use for filing
and paying their taxes online. It is scheduled to be
fully inplenmented in early 2016.

[(For every dollar spent on the program the Child
Support Division collects $3. 88.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 03/04/15 9:12 A M



[Despi te chal | enges in retaini ng and trai ni ng
qualified staff, and a growing casel oad, t he
percent age  of child support cases wth orders
increased to the target goal of 93.5%

(OThe Cri m nal | nvesti gations Uni t referred a
Depart ment - hi gh 39 Child Suppor t cases for
prosecution. This is up from35 in FY 13, and 21 in FY
12.

[(ICIU received 570 PFD Fraud Tips resulting in the
closing of 451 investigations. O these, 14 cases were
referred for prosecution to  OSPA Results -1
conviction in Federal Court and 13 convictions in
State Court. These created $119,544.97 in restitution
or ders.

10: 00: 32 AM

Senator Hoffrman asked if there was a reward program for
Per manent Fund Dividend (PFD) fraud tips.

DAN DEBARTOLO, DI RECTOR, ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES DI VI SI ON,
DEPARTMENT COF REVENUE, replied that there was not an
incentive reward programfor fraud tips.

Senat or Hof f man asked whether the departnent had consi dered
the benefits of a reward program

M. DeBartolo replied no.

10: 01: 33 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked whether $119,544.97 was the actua
anount col |l ected.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck replied that the figure represented
the restitution order and not the actual anount coll ected.
He said he would get back to the commttee on the anount
col | ect ed.

10: 02: 05 AM

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck noved to Slide 4, "Major Departnent
Acconpl i shnments in 2014":

Funds Distri bution

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 03/04/15 9:12 A M



(OThe PFD Division exceeded the goal of reviewing 85%
of FY 14 (2013 dividend year) eligibility cases by
12% 97.2% of all Eligibility cases were reviewed by
Sept enber 15t h, 2013.

On FY 14, PFDD paid $571,390,469.85 to eligible
Al askans (Divi dend anmount -$900)

On FY 14 the Bond Bank issued four series of bonds
representing $178.5 nillion of par-amunt and $191.4
mllion of project funding in Al aska. The Bond Bank’s
participation in these projects saved Al askans an
estimated $14.5 mllion of financing costs they would
have ot herw se had to pay.

10: 03: 23 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked whether the Bond Bank could handl e
financing for nega-projects in the state.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck noted that the significant expertise
within the Bond Bank offered sone prom se. He thought that
nore capacity would be needed for a nega-project. He added
that the statutory limts on the Bond Bank woul d need to be
revi ewed.

10: 04: 06 AM

Co- Chair Kelly handed the gavel to Co-Chair MacKi nnon.

10: 04: 13 AM

Comm ssioner Hoffbeck related that recently the state had
received an AAA rating fromthe rating agency. He noved to
Slide 5, "Mjor Departnment Acconplishnments in 2014":

| nvest nents and Cash

(0 ncreased the value of the funds invested by the
Treasury to $52.1 Billion

[118% returns for ARMB assets

[ ncreased retention and credentials (CFA designation)
of investnent staff

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 03/04/15 9:12 A M



(OThe FY 14 returns for 33 out of 36 funds managed by
Treasury nmet or exceeded the benchmark returns.

(PERS and TRS funds returned 18.55% and 18.56%
respectively as conpared to 12.50% and 12.59% in FY
13.

[DOR ACH Contract Savings of 82% over the oprior
contract, resulting in estimted annual savings of
nore than $300, 000 for the state.

10: 05: 11 AM

Co-Chair MacKi nnon asked whether the return for ARMB was
i ndependent of the $1 billion cash infusion.

Comm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that it was independent of
t he i nfusion.

10: 05: 54 AM

M. DeBartolo presented Slide 6, "FY 2016 Key Budget
Changes Overvi ew':

Depart nent UGF

FY 15 Managenent Plan - $33,831.4
FY 16 Governor's Anended - $30,882.0
Change - ($2, 950. 4)

Depart nent DGF

FY 15 Managenent Plan - $9,761.2

FY 16 Governor's Anended - $10, 323.4
Change - $562. 2

O her

FY 15 Managenent Plan - $254,827.9
FY 16 Governor's Anended - $283,178.7
Change - $28, 350. 8

Posi tions

FY 15 Managenent Plan - 934
FY 16 Governor's Anended - 924
Change - (10)

Capi tal Summary
FY 15 Managenent Plan - $87,670.1
FY 16 Governor's Anended - $60,991.4

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Change - (26,678.7)

M. DeBartolo said that the increase in designated genera

funds (DGF) was represented by a fund change primarily from
uncl ai med property. The remainder of the shifted funds were
for PFD salary increases. He noted that the greatest
i ncrease under "other" largely represented investnent fees.

He shared that 16 positions had been elimnated overall,

all of which were located in non-corporation areas of the
departnment, with the Tax Division being hardest hit with 11
positions elimnated. He related that there had been 6
positions added to the Treasury Division for two investnent
officers, totaling $300,000. He revealed that for every one
dol | ar spent on in-house investnent officers, three dollars
in managenent fees could be saved. He stated that the
treasury director had done a study on the savings that
could be nmade available. He relayed that any new capita

requests would be comng through Al aska Housing Finance
Cor porati on (AHFC).

10: 08: 53 AM

Senat or Bi shop stated that he would like to see the study.

10: 09: 13 AM

M. DeBartolo noved to Slide 7, FY2016 Key Agency Budget
Changes":

Agency Key Detail Change
Treasury Delete 1 IT position ($140.8), add 2

| nvest ment officers -$300.0, and

i ncrease ARMB investnent and custody
fees -%$18, 200.0. Real | ocate Uncl ai ned
Property UG- funding portion to DG

Tax Elimnate FilmOfice -3 positions
($346.7), and delete 8 additional tax
positions ($913.1). Transfer in 5 ClU
positions.

Child Support C ose Wasilla and Juneau | eased spaces,

and reduce personal services authority
($156.2). Transfer in 3 ClU positions.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 03/04/15 9:12 A M



PFD Transfer in 2 ClU positions. No DGF
reducti ons.

ASD Elimnatel I T position.

Cri m nal

| nvesti gations Del ete investigator position ($87.0),
and transfer out 10 investigators to
their originating divisions to reduce
adm n costs.

Conmi ssi oner' s
Ofice Del ete Legislative Liaison position

10:12: 01 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy understood that there had been no budget
reduction associated with the deletion of the Legislative
Li ai son position.

M. DeBartolo replied in the affirmative. He added that,
historically, the department had found that there was
unbudget ed funding that had to be collected during the year
in order to neet the budget for both Admnistrative
Services and the Comm ssioner's Ofice. He said that in the
case of the Legislative Liaison the position was being
elimnated in the hope that the departnment would need to
request |ess noney from other agencies in the out years.

10: 12: 35 AM

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon handed gavel back to Co-Chair Kelly.

10: 13: 05 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon referred to Slide 3. She said that
Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck had detailed the great work by the
departnment's investigative units. She asserted that the
conmm ssioner had said that the units were going to be kept
together structurally, but budgetarily separated because
t hey needed better nanagenent oversight.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck responded that the units would stay
physically | ocated together in order to continue to work as
a team He said that they had been put back in their budget
units for admnistrative purposes, and to avoid having a
separate adm nistrative overhead. He added that there would

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 03/04/15 9:12 A M



be no change structurally in their operations, but changes
i n paperwork and noney fl ow.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon said that it appeared in the budget that
DOR was taking cuts that were actually just transfers of
noney that woul d be added back into the budget.

Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck replied that the positions thensel ves
were put back into the budget units, but that the
adm nistration would be absorbed wthin the divisions;
addi ti onal funds would not be all ocat ed.

Co-Chair MacKinnon said that the thought from the past
adm ni stration had been that the consolidation had hel ped
investigators to rely on each other for feedback, which had
produced the great results indicated on Slide 3.

10: 16: 15 AM

M. DeBartolo noved to Slide 8, "FY 2016 Key Agency Budget
Changes":

APFC Performance based sal ary increases -
$290. 0. Add2 Investnent officers -
$490.0, add 2 investnent support
positions -$289.7, and increase
i nvest nent fees -$9, 200. 0.

AHFC New UG- capital -$17,891.4

AVHTA Mai ntain Trust Authority adm nistrative
budget - $3,426.7

10: 17: 27 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked whether the proposed increases were
absol utely necessary for the conmng year. He reninded the
Comm ssioner of Revenue that the state was |ooking at a
financial shortfall.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck explained that the PFD Corporation
had justified the requests before the budget subcommttee
in the other body; they needed the additional staff in
order to manage the growh of the fund. He deferred the
question to the as it largely operated out of the contro
of the departnent.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 19 03/04/15 9:12 A M



JERRY BURNETT, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, TREASURY DI VISION
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, explained that the AHFC capital
request, although new, was significantly smaller than the
request fromthe previous year.

10: 19: 07 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that the capital request for AHFC
woul d be scrutinized in subcommttee. She furthered that
they would be specifically be looking at the nmanner in
whi ch AHFC spent di vi dends.

10: 20: 21 AM

Senat or Bi shop spoke to the request for APFC. He understood
that there was a $3 to $1 return on investnent when the
state used its own investnent manager

M. DeBartolo replied in the affirmative.
Senator Bishop suggested that the request could save the
state noney, and therefore mght be considered revenue

neutral .

10: 21: 34 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asked whet her Conmm ssioner Hoffbeck had
any influence on managenent and expenditures of the APFC.

Comm ssi oner Hof fbeck revealed that he sat as a trustee on
the board where he offered direct input. He added that he
had requested a neeting with the chief investnent officer
of the fund.

10: 22: 31 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon asked about a budget reduction for
uncl ai med property. She referred to a bill that proposed to
elimnate the film tax credit, and wondered about the
request for the filmoffice.

Co-Chair Kelly requested that the questions be taken up in
sub-comm tt ee.

10: 23: 52 AM
AT EASE

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 20 03/04/15 9:12 A M



10: 25: 44 AM
RECONVENED

AOVERVI EW FY 16 ALASKA COURT SYSTEM

10: 25: 56 AM

DOUG WOOLI VER, DEPUTY ADM NI STRATI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA COURT
SYSTEM referred to the presentation, "Senate Finance
Commttee, Alaska Court System Overview, Doug Wboliver,
Deputy Adm nistrative Director, March 4, 2015"(copy on
file). He turned to Slide 2, "M ssion Statenent":

The mssion of the Alaska Court System is to provide
an accessible and inpartial forum for the just
resolution of all cases that cone before it, and to
decide such cases in accordance wth the |aw,
expeditiously and with integrity.

10: 26: 45 AM

M. Wooliver noved to Slide 3, "Crimnal Jury Trials FY12 -
FY14":

eSuperior Court Felony Trials for FY14 are up 21% from
FY12 Trial Totals and up 15% from FY13 Trial Totals

eDistrict Court M sdeneanor Trials for FY14 are up 13%
from FY12 Trial Totals and up 28% from FY13 Trial
Total s

M. Wboliver opined that nore cases were going to trial,
whi ch affected several areas of the court system

10: 27. 06 AM

M. Wol i ver continued to Slide 4, “Crimnal Case
Di spositions by Jury Trial - Fiscal Years 2009 to 2014",
which contained a line graph that showed a 60 percent

increase in overall trial rates.

10: 27: 19 AM

M. Woliver noved to Slide 5 "Crimnal Jury Trial Days -
FY12 to FY14." He noted that the increase neant that
everyone involved spent nore days in trial. He pointed out
that one aspect of the increased trial rate was a

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 21 03/04/15 9:12 A M



subsequently increase in the appeal rate. He reiterated
the increases inpacted the system across the board, as well
as the Departnent of Law.

10: 28: 46 AM

Senator Hoffman asked if M. Woliver break down the
informati on provided on slide 5 by region.

M. Woliver replied in the affirmative. He added that
Bethel was an areas hardest hit by high trial rates,
particularly with jurors suffering from burnout.

M. Woliver turned to Slide 6, "Jury Expenses FY10 -
FY14." The slide illustrated that jury expenses had risen
consi derably over the past 4 years.

10: 29: 38 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked whether the upswing in cost had been
the result of changes in the court process.

M. Woliver replied that part of the increase from FY13 to
FY14 in district court appeared to be related to plea
changes. He noted that the increase had started before the
policy change. He explained how plea changes could result
in additional costs.

10: 31: 38 AM

Co-Chair Kelly asked whether the change had been a
statutory change or a policy change wthin t he
adm ni stration.

M. Woliver replied that it had been a policy change.

Co-Chair Kelly wunderstood that the courts had not been
involved in the policy change.

M. Wooliver replied yes.

10: 32: 12 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon requested the information on Slide 6,
broken down by region. She understood that the state had
used the same jury selection process for many years.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 22 03/04/15 9:12 A M



M. Woliver replied that there were several different ways
to select a jury and that the courts had experinented wth
di fferent approaches.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon asserted that the jury sel ection nethods
shoul d be revi ewed and ascertained for efficiency.

M. Wholiver agreed to provide Co-Chair MacKinnon with the
various nmethod of jury selection that were used in the
state.

10: 33: 26 AM

Senat or Hof fman asked whether daily jury fees had remained
the sane for many years.

10: 33: 48 AM

M. Woliver noved to Slide 7, "FY16 Operating Budget
| ncrenent s":

(Facility Operations and Mai ntenance Expenses - $179.2
Dury Trial Expenses - $275.0

OSecurity Screening - $320.0

[OConput er Repl acenents - $100.0

[(Data Exchanges with Departnment of Corrections -
$150.0

10: 34: 36 AM

M. Woliver continued to Slide 8, "FY 16 Operating
Budget ":

CAnnual Budget Devel opnent Process Commences in August

[(OFY16 Budget Approved by Supreme Court in COctober 2014
- Prior to the Severe Decline in Ol Prices

[(FY16 Operating Budget Increnent Requests W thdrawn

and Base Budget Reduced

M. Wooliver explained that the departnent understood that,
due to the drop in the price of oil, the budget requests
woul d need to be revi ewed.

10: 35: 05 AM

M. Woliver noved to Slide 9, "Breakdown of FY15 Funding
(GF)":

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 23 03/04/15 9:12 A M



OPer sonal Services Costs — 76%
OTravel Costs — 1%

OServices — 20%

OSuppl i es/ Commodi ti es —3%

M. Woliver assured the commttee that the anended budget
reflected cuts in each category.

10: 35: 34 AM

M. Woliver noved to Slide 10, "FY 16 ' Governor's Amended'
Budget", which showed what the original budget had been,
and how the departnment had arrived at the anmended budget.
He shared that there were a nunber of proposed cuts; the
i ncrenent requests had been dropped, and nandatory | eave
wi thout pay (LWOP) would be instituted for all court
enpl oyees. He added that sone positions would be left
vacant; beginning in April 2015, the courts would inplenent
a hiring freeze - if a position becane vacant it would be
refilled only wth a waiver from the admnistrative
director. He assured the commttee that to the greatest
extent possible, vacant positions would not be filled. He
stated that in addition to the nandatory LWOP, enployees
would be allowed to take additional LWOP. He relayed that
spending cuts would occur in the area of supplies and
conputers, and travel expenses would be reduced. He added
that the mpjority of travel costs were associated wth
flying and housing jurors, and judges flying across the
state to cover various court proceedings. He shared that
some Therapeutic Court treatnent facility contracts had
been renegotiated that had resulted in a savings of $75
t housand.

10: 38: 09 AM

Co-Chair MacKi nnon asked whether there had been a cost
analysis run on allowing enployees additional LWOP. She
wonder ed whet her enpl oyees would be bunping against their
cap, which could result in them cashing out |eave at a high
rate.

M. Woliver replied that he would get back to the
conmmittee with the informati on.

10: 39: 37 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 24 03/04/15 9:12 A M



Senat or Dunl eavy asked what Savings through Attrition neant
on Slide 10.

M. Woliver clarified that Savings through Attrition
pertai ned to enpl oyees that had left the court system

Senator Dunl eavy asked whether a drop in casel oads was
expect ed.

M. Whoiver replied no. He explained that the courts would
have just as nmuch work, but that the budget could not be
cur wi thout scrutiny of personnel. He added that the cuts
woul d prove to have a have negative inpact over the years.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked how the figure for the voluntary
reducti on of hours was determ ned.

M. Woliver said that the figure was an estinate based on
t he nunber of enployees who had asked about the option.

10:41: 08 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked about the reduction associated with
unpai d days.

M. Woliver replied that the personnel costs associated
with the 4 days of |eave would result in all courts being
closed for 2 of the 4 days.

Senator Dunl eavy understood that only the personnel costs
woul d be reduced.

M. Woliver replied in the affirmative.

10:41: 46 AM

Senator O son referred to action in the other body that
reduced approximately $530,000 in the area of Youth Courts.
He asked whether the reduction could result in unintended
negati ve consequences due to cost shifting.

M. Wooliver noted that some of the cases in question were
diverted from the regular court that would otherw se have
cone in as delinquency cases. He said that if Youth Courts
did not have the funding to operating then those cases
woul d cone back to the regular courts. He asserted that the
court system supported the Youth Courts.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 25 03/04/15 9:12 A M



10: 43: 00 AM

M. Woliver contended that many of the proposed cuts were
not sustainable; the court could not |eave positions enpty
forever, stop buying conputers, or stop training judges. He
stated that the cuts were neant to be short-term in order
to neet the current fiscal climate. He revealed that the e-
filing project that was expected to be inplemented in July
2015, was anticipated to garner significant |ong-term
savings. He relayed that the e-filing project was expected
to result in the courts operating on a smaller budget in
the future.

10: 43: 57 AM

Senat or Bi shop wondered whether there was a chart avail abl e
t hat showed the percentage of cases that went to trial

M. Woliver agreed to provide the information to the
comm ttee.

10: 44: 46 AM

Senator Dunl eavy queried the ratio of civil versus crimnal
cases.

M. Wboliver estimated crimnal cases conprised 29 percent
of cases. He said he could provide a chart of the
information at a | ater date.

10: 45: 22 AM

SB 27 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
10: 45: 33 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:45 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 26 03/04/15 9:12 A M



